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San Francisco 6
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July 5, 1961

Local Union No. 1245, International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Oakland 12, California

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Our proposed letter agreement dated October 13, 1959 is
hereby withdrawn.

In accordance with our recent discussions on this subject,
Company proposes to amend the lines of progression of the Electric
Maintenance Department by adding the following:

"4, An employee in the Apprentice Communication Technician
or Apprentice Electrical Technician classification who was
formerly classified as an Electrician may bid back to such
former classification as an Electrician and time spent as
an Apprentice Technician shall accrue in the Electrician
classification for bidding to Electrician.”

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto,
please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed
copy of this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

The Union is in accord with theiforegoing and it agrees thereto
as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

By,

Business Manager
% /2 , 1961




